GEORGETOWA  UNIVERSITY
April 18, 2017

Anthony Hood, Chairperson
D.C. Zoning Commission
Office of Zoning

441 4th Street, NW, Suite 2008
Washington, DC 20001

Re: Application to the Zoning Commission for Further Processing of a Campus Plan,
Square 1321, Lots 824, 825, 826, and 833

Dear Chairperson Hood and Members of the Commission:

As the owner of the Property referenced above, Georgetown University writes to authorize

MedStar Health Inc. and MedStar Georgetown Medical Center, Inc., the lessee of Lots 824, 825,
826, and 833 in Square 1321 on the campus of the University, to act as the Applicant and take all
actions of an Applicant in connection with its Application for Further Processing for its proposed

Surgical Pavilion project.

Respectfully,

Robin A. Morey

Vice President, Planning and Facilities Management

Planning and Facilities Management
New South, Lower Level, Washington DC 20057
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